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From: Elfredo Erasmus
Sent: Tuesday, 09 July 2024 11:59
To: Junaid Pualse
Subject: FW: Marquise Call off 26 June 2024

Fyi

From: Lidean Pretorius <Lidean.Pretorius@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 8:19 AM

To: George Koupis <koupisg@Irsa.co.za>; Elfredo Erasmus <transportcpt@Irsa.co.za>
Cc: Morne van Rooyen <Morne.vanRooyen@pernod-ricard.com>

Subject: RE: Marquise Call off 26 June 2024

Good Morning George/Alfredo

Just checking in regarding the Ardagh pic up today. please let me know if everything is still in order. \
@Elfredo Erasmus please give me an indication once Printafoil delivered dry goods to LR.

Thanks in advance,

Lidean Pretorius
Inventory controlling operator
My working hours may be different from yours so please do not feel obliged to reply outside your normal working hours

From: George Koupis <koupisg@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 1:32 PM

To: Lidean Pretorius <Lidean.Pretorius@pernod-ricard.com>

Cc: Morne van Rooyen <Morne.vanRooyen@pernod-ricard.com>
Subject: RE: Marquise Call off 26 June 2024

[WARNING] Beware of Phishing ~ This is an external email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lidean



Hope you well .
I will arrange collection as request.

Regards
Elfredo

From: Lidean Pretorius <Lidean.Pretorius@pernod-ricard.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 1:14 PM

To: George Koupis <koupisg@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Morne van Rooyen <Morne.vanRooven@pernod-ricard.com>
Subject: FW: Marquise Call off 26 June 2024

Hi George/ Alfredo

Please see below mail received from Ardagh regarding the collection of the 20 Pallets of Bottles.

“

Good day Lidean,

Thank you for your order.
You are welcome to arrange collection on the 26" of June.
Please use Ref: 100150702 at the Parow Warehouse at the below address:

¢ 9 Garret Street, Parow Industrial

Have a nice day.”

Please let me know if anything is unclear.

Kind Regards,
Lidean Pretorius

Inventory controlling operator
My working hours may be different from yours so please do not feel obliged to reply outside your normal working hours

From: Koopman, Chessnay <Chessnay.Koopman@ardaghgroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 12:54 PM
To: Lidean Pretorius <Lidean.Pretorius@pernod-ricard.com>; Cloete, Bernadette <Bernadette.Cloete @ardaghgroup.com>; Joubert, Ida <lda.Joubert@ardaghgroup.com>




Cc: Morne van Rooyen <Morne.vanRooyen@pernod-ricard.com>; Michelle Francis <michelle.francis@pernod-ricard.com>
Subject: RE: Marquise Call off 26 June 2024

You don't often get email from chessnay.koopman@ardaghgroup.com. Learn why this is important

[WARNING] Beware of Phishing — This is an external email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Gooed day Lidean,

Thank you for your order.
You are welcome to arrange collection on the 26t of June.
Please use Ref: 100150702 at the Parow Warehouse at the below address:

e 9 Garret Street, Parow Industrial
Have a nice day.

Kind regards,

Chessnay Koopman

Customer Service Administrator — Food & Beverages
Ardagh Glass Packaging — Africa — Stellenbosch

Ardagh Group
We make packaging for good

T: 021888 4023 | F: 086 638 9279

From: Lidean Pretorius <Lidean.Pretorius@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 11:57 AM

To: Koopman, Chessnay <Chessnay.Koopman@ardaghgroup.com>; Cloete, Bernadette <Bernadette.Cloete@ardaghgroup.com>; Joubert, Ida
<ida.Joubert@ardaghgroup.com>

Cc: Morne van Rooyen <Morne.vanRooyen@pernod-ricard.com>; Michelle Francis <michelle.francis@pernod-ricard.com>

Subject: FW: Marquise Call off 26 June 2024

Information Security Warning: This email comes from an external source. Please be careful when clicking on the links and attachments. You can report suspicious emails via the Report
Message Add-in.

Good morning Ardagh team

Just received an OO0 mail from Jodi.



Would you be able to assist with a call off:
e 20 Pallets of Marquise 750ml Bottles from PO 22003711 ON.

Kind Regards,

Lidean Pretorius
Inventory controlling operator
My working hours may be different from yours so please do not feel obliged to reply outside your normal working hours

From: Lidean Pretorius

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 11:45 AM

To: Fredericks, Jodi <Jodi.Fredericks@ardaghgroup.com>

Cc: Morne van Rooyen <Morne.vanRooven@pernod-ricard.com>; Rachell Rossouw <Rachell.Rossouw@pernod-ricard.com>
Subject: Marquise Call off 26 June 2024

Good Morning Jodi
Hope all is well.

I would like to nnz‘cbﬂ 20 Pallets of Marquise 750ml Bottles from PO 22003711 ON.
Pic-up date 26 June 2024.

Please let me know if this will be in order.

Kind Regards,
MMW Lidean Pretorius
. Inventory controlling operator
Pernod Ricard
Créctecers de comivialitd
+27 11 802 0600
- R305, Old Riversdale Road

@@@ - 6674 Johannesburg - South Africa
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INVEerrocHe

Enjoy Inverroche Responsibly

Ardagh Glass Packaging South Africa {Pty) Limited

Registration Number: 2006/034503/07

Place of Registration: Consol House, Osborn Road, Wadeville, Germiston, 1407

Vat Number: 4890235403

Directors: Bruce MacRobert, John Sheehan, Martin Petersson, Paul Curnow, Karunagaran Nayager

DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use,
disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is attached to this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-
mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the original message. Any views of this communication are those of the sender except where the sender
specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa with Registered Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711, Please
note that the recipient must scan this e-mail and any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to protect information from viruses, we do not accept any
liability of whatever nature for any loss, damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from the access and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail
message.

WHISTLE
BLOWERS & =

In our effort {o create an ethically compliant business environment, Liguor Runners.
utilizes the private and confidential services of Whistle Blowers (Pty) Ltd, whichis a
carfifisd and regisiered member of the Ethics Institute, i order to achieve our goal.

Private & Confidentiat
080 74 36 367

BLOW THE WHISTLE ON . .
UNETHICAL ACTIVITIES Irsa@whistieblowing.co.za | SMS: 33480

RRAL MG (O WhatsApp ChatBot: +27 31 308 4664




